
- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

November 23, 2021 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Nov 23 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 23 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 23 
immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Dec 14 6:00 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Dec 14 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Dec 21 8:00 a.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
D. MOMENT OF PRIDE – SSAC 

 

E. CONSENT ITEMS: 
Minutes – November 9, 2021 – Public Work Session 
Minutes – November 9, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting 

Claims 
Gift Acceptance 
Fundraiser 

Conference Leave Requests 
Overnight Trip Request 
Grant 

Personnel Report 
 

F. OLD BUSINESS 

 
 COVID Update 

 

 2022 Board Meeting Schedule – The Administration presents the revised proposed Board 
Meeting schedule for 2022, as initially presented at the November 9th regular meeting. 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 2022-2023 School Calendar – The Administration presents the proposed 2022-2023 

School Calendar, for initial consideration. 



BOARD AGENDA November 23, 2021 
 
 

2 
   

 Transfer of Appropriations– The Business Office seeks Board adoption of a resolution to 
transfer appropriations. 

 
 ESSER Utilization Review 

 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2021 – October 31, 2021 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 

 
H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 

 
 From Board 

 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

November 9, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

6:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 

Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 

 Troy E. Scott Anne M. VonDerVellen 

  Douglas K. Weaver 

   

ECS Staff Tony Gianesi Brad Sheppard 

Present: Mindy Higginson Steve Thalheimer 
 Kevin Scott Doug Thorne 
  Beth Williams 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board was presented a summary of the Priority Audit by Dr. Alexander 
McNeece of Solution Tree. 
 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:40 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Troy E. Scott, Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

November 9, 2021 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 
approx. 7:05 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Babette S. Boling 
Present: Dacey S. Davis Kellie L. Mullins 
 Troy E. Scott Anne M. VonDerVellen 

  Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

President of the Board, Rocky Enfield, called the regular meeting of the 
Board of School Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Mr. Enfield recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mr. Enfield discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

The Moment of Pride was presented by the Exceptional Learners 
Department on the Young Adult Program.  Team members from the Young 
Adult Program showcased their work towards a goal attainment for school-

to-employment opportunities as the students transition into the work world.  
The presentation included a scaffolding of work opportunities including those 
inside of Elkhart Community Schools for students.  Also presented were two 

specific businesses that are self-run by the program, Low Tide Island 
Jewelry and Heart City Coffee. 
 

Moment of Pride 
 

By a vote of 6 – 0 (Enfield abstained) the Board approved the following 
consent items: 

 

Consent Items 

Minutes – October 26, 2021 – Public Work Session AM 
Minutes – October 26, 2021 – Public Work Session PM 
Minutes – October 26, 2021 – Regular Board Meeting  

 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $7,108,274.28 as shown on the 
November 9, 2021, claims listing.  (Codified File 2122-55) 

 

Payment of 
Claims 

The following donation was made to Elkhart Community Schools 
(ECS):  $16,000 from the Elkhart Education Foundation to purchase 

new music apparel for Elkhart High School (EHS) bands, choirs and 
orchestras. 
 

 

Gift Acceptance 



2 
 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  
(Codified File 2122-56) 

 

Fundraisers 
 

Conference leave requests in accordance with Board policy for staff 
members as recommended by the administration on the November 

9, 2021 listings.  (Codified File 2122-57) 
 

Conference 
Leave Requests 

 

Overnight trip request from the EHS FFA Chapter for 14 FFA 

members to travel to Trafalgar, Indiana on November 12-14, to 
attend the FFA Leadership Conference. 
 

Overnight Trip 

Request 
 

Submission of the following grants to the Indiana Department of 
Education:  Title II – Supporting Effective Instruction in the amount 
of $537,016.39; and Title IV, Part A: Student Support and Academic 

Enrichment in the amount of $269,147.67.  (Codified File 2122-58) 
 

Grants 
 

 

 
 
Employment of certified staff member, Elona Yoder, science at ETI, 

for the 2021-2022 school year, effective 11/8/21. 
 

Leave for the following two (2) certified staff members, on dates 
indicated: 

Allison DeShone - intervention at Daly, beginning 11/23/21 

and ending 12/21/21 
Lisa Hassett - language arts at Elkhart Academy, beginning 

10/26/21 and ending 11/19/21 

 
Resignation of the following three (3) certified staff members, 
effective on dates indicated: 

Denise Seger - Director of Human Resources at ESC, 
1/21/22 

Christina Snider - special education at Beardsley, 11/18/21 

Serena Utteback - grade 3 at Roosevelt, 12/3/21 
 
Contract cancellation of certified staff member, Suzanne Ragsdale, 

art at EHS, effective 11/9/21. 
 
Administrative appointment of Magdalena Lozano, Director of 

Human Resources at ESC effective 1/24/22. 
 
Employment of the following fifteen (15) classified employees, 

effective on dates indicated: 
Sandra Arnold - food service at Woodland, 11/9/21 
Valorie Books - licensed nurse at West Side, 11/8/21 

Grace Brubaker - bus helper at Transportation, 10/28/21 
Claudia Burmeister - social worker at North Side, 11/1/21 
Kathleen Enfield - secretary at West Side, 11/3/21 

Angela Lee - food service at Pinewood, 11/2/21 

Personnel 

Report 
 
Certified 

Employment 
 

Certified Leave 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Certified 
Resignations 

 
 
 

 
 
Contract 

Cancellation 
 
Administrative 

Appointment 
 
Classified 

Employment 
 
 

 
 
 

 



3 
 

Miranda Meese - registered behavior technician at Freshman 
Division, 10/27/21 

Karen Mendoza - paraprofessional at Beck, 11/1/21 
Quiana Owens - food service at North Side, 11/8/21 
Jacqueline Pietrzak - custodian at North Side, 10/27/21 

Joanna Pizana - bus driver at Transportation, 11/8/21 
Patricia Rebman - food service at Freshman Division, 

11/2/21 

Michael Schmidt - paraprofessional at Riverview, 11/1/21 
Akyah Taylor - paraprofessional at EHS, 10/27/21 
Iesha Young Cates - food service at Woodland, 11/1/21 

 
Resignation of the following four (4) classified employees, effective 
on dates indicated: 

Lisa Carte-Kime - substitute teacher at Elkhart Academy, 
10/20/21 

Jessica Donovan - bus driver at Transportation, 11/2/21 

Dawn Fuqua - secretary at EHS, 10/19/21 
Mark Paustian - mechanic at Transportation, 11/8/21 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Classified  
Resignations 

 
 

Dr. Alexander McNeece of Solution Tree, presented a summary of the 
priority audit. 

 

Priority Audit 

Superintendent Thalheimer reported COVID numbers have continued to 
decline.  Dr. Thalheimer recommended the district go mask optional 

starting November 10, with the 2% positivity in a building requiring a 
return to masking.  The requirement to mask while on school busses will 
remain in effect.   

 

COVID Update 

By a vote of 6 (Mullins, VonDerVellen, Weaver, Scott, Davis and Enfield) 
– 1 (Boling) the Board approved the recommendation for the district to 

go mask optional as of November 10.  Lengthy discussion from the Board 
and audience members preceded the vote. 
 

An amendment to the motion was presented by Mrs. Boling to stagger the 
move to mask optional with secondary schools effective November 10 and 
elementary schools effective after the Thanksgiving break to allow for 

vaccinations of that age group.  Due to a lack of a second, the motion 
failed. 
 

Mask Mandate 
Review 

 

By unanimous action, the Board ratified the tentative agreement with the 
Elkhart Teacher’s Association for a new collective bargaining agreement.  
(Codified File 2122-59) 

 

Tentative 
Agreement  
 

  



4 
 

Doug Thorne, Legal Counsel/Chief of Staff, presented background 
information and an explanation of the process for a potential property 

swap at the Eastwood Elementary location.  After lengthy discussion 
regarding the process, the current use of the property, and the potential 
issues related to industrial uses on adjoining property, the Board, by a 

vote of 6 (Mullins, Boling, VonDerVellen, Weaver, Davis and Enfield) to 1 
(Scott) voted to uphold the previous Resolution of the Board of Trustees 
from the March 28, 2013 Board meeting regarding the Eastwood property. 

 

Resolution 
 

By a vote of 2 (Scott and Davis) – 5 (Mullins, Boling, VonDerVellen, 
Weaver and Enfield), the Board failed to adopt a Resolution of the School 

Board Approving Possible Exchange of Real Property.  (Codified File 2122-
60) 
 

Resolution 
 

The Board was presented the proposed 2022 Board Meeting schedule for 
initial review. 

2022 Meeting 
Schedule 
 

By unanimous action, the Board appointed Kathy Greene to the Bristol 
Public Library Board to complete the unexpired term of Kyna Morgan.  
(Codified File 2122-61) 
 

Bristol Library 
Board 
Appointment 

 
By unanimous action, the Board authorized the submission of a Common 

School Fund Loan Petition to the Indiana State Board of Education for an 
advance in the amount of $1,153,858.00.  (Codified File 2122-62) 
 

Common School 

Fund Loan 
 

By unanimous action, the Board authorized the bulk sale of 1,158 iPads 
having reached the end of their lifecycles. 
 

Sale of iPads 
 

An audience member questioned the status of violence in the schools. 
 

From the 
Audience 
 

A teacher presented the need for more preparation time in the workday 
for the requirements placed on staff. 

From the 
Audience 
 

Dr. Thalheimer noted the criteria regarding quarantine will be reviewed 
and revised prior to distribution to staff and families. 

From the 
Superintendent 
 

Board member, Babette Boling, highlighted the ribbon cutting held at the 
Eastwood Learning Garden earlier in the day. 
 

From the Board 

Board member, Doug Weaver, presented his impressions regarding 
prioritization of the Priority Audit. 
 

From the Board 

  



5 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 10:10 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., President 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Dacey S. Davis, Vice President 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Troy E. Scott, Secretary 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Anne M. VonDerVellen, Member 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 



To: Board of School Trustees
Superintendent Steve Thalheimer

From: Principal

To: Board of School Trustees
Superintendent Steve Thalheimer

From: Jonathan LeVan, Principal

Date:                 November 15, 2021

Subject:  Gift Acceptance

Woodland Elementary is excited to announce the donation of $25,000 from the Rex and
Alice Martin Foundation to be used for replacing playground equipment.

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and
that an appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to:

Rex and Alice Martin Foundation   Attn: Rex and Alex Martin
1516 Middlebury Street
Elkhart, IN 46516



School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Elkhart 
High/FFA

Selling of approved smart snack items at 
EACC, ACCELL, EHS and Freshman Division to 
raise money for the FFA fund to be used for 
uniform jackets, contest fees, supplies for 
contests and entry fees. 

11/10/2021 - 
12/22/20221

10/19/2021 Brenda Mueller

Elkhart 
High/Kindness 
Enterprises 
(Intense 
Program)

Homemade items that have been made by or 
with the assistance of Intense Special 
Education students will be sold and proceeds 
will be used to support community based 
activities, fund the cooking program and 
provide job skills training for our students. 

12/9/2021 - 
12/10/2021

10/26/2021 Steph Knowlton, Tracey Weirich, and 
Don Knowlton

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.

North Side 
Middle 
School/Creative 
Writing Club

The CWC has designed a t-shirt to sell 
through customink.com. The shirts will be 
shipped directly to the customer, so there 
will not be any selling going on at school. 
Funds will cover the expenses for publishing 
an Anthology of the students writing. 
Leftover funds may buy every member a copy 
of the non-fiction book that will be read after 
the first of the year and/or otherwise be 
saved for future costs. 

11/8/2021 - 
11/21/2021

10/15/2021 Brandy Bohm









What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

 What is the 

amount

applied for? 

How will the grant funds be used and who 

will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant 

submission 

deadline?

EARN Work-

Based Learning 

Expansion 

Grants

Indiana 

Chamber of 

Commerce

Elkhart HS/ Elkhart 

Career Center

Gail Draper/ 

Brandon Eakins

$125,000 Funding for WBL opportunities, 

staff oversight, Brandon Eakins

This supports our model of WBL activities to 

support College and Career readiness

$20,000 staff stipends/ $5,000 

transportation remainder student wage 

compensation

12/15/2021

Page 1 of 1 11/23/21 Board Meeting



 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Dr. Denise Seger 

Date:  November 23, 2021 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2021-22 school year: 

 

Dana Soptich    Freshman Division/Special Education 

 

Elaina Werbiansky   Elkhart Academy/Language Arts 

 

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employee effective February 28, 2022: 

 

Kathryn Freehafer Pierre Moran/Art 32 Years of Service 

 

 

c. Leave – We recommend the approval of an unpaid leave for the following employee: 

 

Denise Uitdenhowen   Hawthorne/Grade 5 

Begin:  12/10/21   End:  5/27/22 

 

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Dalton Bogaert    Career Center/Technical Assistant 

Began: 9/22/21    PE: 11/17/21 

 

Audriana Coleman    Hawthorne/Assistant Secretary  

Began: 8/2/21    PE: 11/12/21 

 

Catelynn Fuller    Transportation/Trainer/Dispatch 

Began: 9/27/21    PE: 11/22/21 

 

Albina Isleno    Beardsley/Assistant Secretary 

Began: 9/20/21    PE: 11/15/21 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Gloria Janc    Osolo/Food Service 

Began: 9/15/21    PE: 11/10/21 

 

Rebecca Miranda   Transportation/Bus Driver  

Began: 9/20/21    PE: 11/15/21 

 

Beverly Richardson   Transportation/Bus Helper  

Began: 9/22/21    PE: 11/17/21 

 

Tina Sigrist    Pierre Moran/Custodian 

Began: 9/22/21    PE: 11/16/21 

 

Brittnee Taylor    Hawthorne/Food Service 

Began: 9/28/21    PE: 11/22/21  

 

Wenzday Thimons    Cleveland/Registered Behavior Technician 

Began: 9/27/21    PE: 11/22/21 

 

Bill Wooley     Transportation/Bus Driver  

Began: 9/20/21    PE: 11/15/21 

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employees:  

 

Chester House     Building Services/Custodian 

Began: 7/19/01    Retire: 1/4/22 

     20 Years of Service 

  

Marguerite Fowler    Transportation/Bus Driver  

Began: 2/3/09    Retire: 12/3/21 

     12 Years of Service  

      

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Carol Dornhecker   Transportation/Route Driver Coordinator 

Began: 6/19/17    Resign: 11/26/21 

 

Karri Kinney    Pinewood/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/20/18     Resign: 11/12/21 

 

Casey Lott     Beardsley/Paraprofessional 

Began: 8/11/20    Resign: 12/3/21 

 

Julia Newvine    North Side/Food Service 

Began:  2/21/17    Resign:  11/3/21 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 

d. Revision – We recommend the revision of resignation reported on the November 9, 2021, Board 

Report of the following employee:  

   Mark Paustian    Transportation/Mechanic 

  Began: 3/13/17    Resign: 11/5/21 

 

e. Termination – We report the termination of the following employee:  

 

Joy Pendl    Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/16/19    End: 11/23/21 

     Policy:  3139.01S 

 

f. Leave – We recommend the approval of an unpaid leave for the following employee: 

Charlotte Sutton   Freshman Division/Food Service 

Begin:  10/4/21    End:  2/1/22 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 
Regular Board of School Trustees’ Meetings - 2022 

 
Regular meetings will be held at 7:00 p.m. in the J. C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana unless otherwise noted. 
 

A public work session is held at 6:00 p.m. preceding each regular meeting in the J. C. Rice 
Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana unless otherwise noted. 

 
 

January  11, 2022 July  12, 2022 
 

January 25, 2022 July  26, 2022 
 

February   8, 2022 August    9, 2022 
 

February 22, 2022 August  23, 2022 
 

March    8, 2022 September 13, 2022 
 

March  22, 2022 September 27, 2022 
 

April  12, 2022 October 11, 2022 
 

April  26, 2022 October 25, 2022 
 

May  10, 2022 November   8, 2022 
 

May  24, 2022 November 22, 2022 
 

June    7, 2022 December 13, 2022 
 

June  21, 2022 December 20, 2022 
  8:00 a.m. 

 
Any changes to the regular meeting schedule will be determined by Board action and special 
notice of any variance in date, time, or location will be posted and mailed to persons who have 
requested the same. 
 
The annual Board retreat/public work session is scheduled February 24 and 25, 2022, time and 
location to be determined.  
 
 
 
 
 

 

The Board’s meeting site is accessible to all persons. Any person requiring accommodation or assistance 
should contact the Administrative Assistant to the Board of School Trustees with the School Corporation’s 
administrative office, located at 2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana 46514, at 574-262-5506. 

 

Presented to the Board – November 23, 2021 



JULY 2022  JANUARY 2023 

S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

     1 2         

3 4 5 6 7 8 9   1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16   8 [9] 10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23   15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30   22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

31         29 30 31     

         16 teacher days/16 student days 

AUGUST 2022   FEBRUARY 2023 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

 1 2 3 4 5 6      1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13   5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20   12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27   19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

28 29 30 31      26 27 28     

18 teacher days/15 student days   18 teacher days/18 student days 

SEPTEMBER 2022   MARCH 2023 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

    1 2 3      1 2 3 4 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10   5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17   12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24   19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

25 26 27 28 29 30    26 27 28 29 30 31  
21 teacher days/21 student days   23 teacher days/23 student days 

 

OCTOBER 2022   APRIL 2023 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

      1         1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8   2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15   9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22   16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29   23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31        30       
19 teacher days/18 student days   15 teacher days/15 student days 

NOVEMBER 2022   MAY 2023 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

  1 2 3 4 5    1 2 3 4 5 6 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12   7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19   14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26   21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

27 28 29 30      28 29 30 31    

19 teacher days/19 student days 
  

19 teacher days/19 student days 
[91 teacher days/91 student days] 

DECEMBER 2022   JUNE 2023 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

    1 2 3      1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10  4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17  11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24  18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31  25 26 27 28 29 30  

16 teacher days/16 student days 
[93 teacher days/89 student days] 

DRAFT #5  11/12/21 

 

 

AUGUST 

8/8/22:  Full day pre-session for 
teachers – non student day 
8/9/22:  Full day pre-session for 
teachers – non student day 
8/10/22:  Full day pre-session 
for teachers – non student day 
8/11/22:  Students’ first day – 
full day for all students   

FEBRUARY  

2/2/23:  eLearning/Building  
Staff PD 
2/17-2/20/23:  Presidents’ 
Recess – ALL SCHOOLS 

CLOSED 

SEPTEMBER 

9/5/22:  Labor Day –  
ALL BUILDINGS CLOSED 
9/27/22:  eLearning/Building  

Staff PD 

JANUARY  

1/2-1/6/23:  Winter Recess –  
ALL SCHOOLS CLOSED 
[1/9/23]:  School resumes after 
Winter Break 
1/16/23:  Martin Luther King, Jr. 
Day – ALL SCHOOLS CLOSED 
 

MARCH  

3/8/23:  eLearning/Building  
Staff PD 
3/17/23:  End of 3rd Grading 

Period/Midterm (47 days) 

OCTOBER 

10/7/22:  End of 1st Grading 
Period/Midterm (41 days) 

 10/17-10/18/22 :  Elementary 

and Secondary P/T 
Conferences (evening hours) 

 10/19/22 :  Elementary and 

Secondary P/T Conferences 
(morning hours) and eLearning 
for all students 
10/20-10/24/22:  Fall Recess –  
ALL SCHOOLS CLOSED 

APRIL  

4/3-4/7/23:  Spring Break –  
ALL SCHOOLS CLOSED 
4/13/23:  Kindergarten Kick-off 
(Kindergarten Registration runs  
April 10-May 5) 
4/18/23:  eLearning/District  
Staff PD 

NOVEMBER  

11/23-11/25/22:  Thanksgiving 
Recess – ALL SCHOOLS 

CLOSED 

MAY  

5/25/23:  Last day for students 
and teachers (44 days) 
5/26/23:  In the event an 
eLearning day cannot be utilized 
for a closure during the school 
year, school would be in session 
in person on this day 
5/29/23:  Memorial Day 
 

DECEMBER 

12/8/22:  eLearning/Building  
Staff PD 
12/22/22:  End of 2nd Grading 
Period/1st Semester (48 days) 
12/23 – 12/30/22:  Winter 
Recess – ALL SCHOOLS 

CLOSED 

JUNE 

 

JULY 

SCHOOL CALENDAR:  July 2022 – June 2023 

184 teacher days/180 student days 



 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

 RESOLUTION FOR TRANSFER OF APPROPRIATIONS 
 November 23, 2021 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, it has been shown that certain appropriations have unencumbered remaining 

balances and,   

 

 WHEREAS, certain accounts are in need of transferred appropriations, 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved this 23rd day of November 2021, that transfers within 

budget classifications of certain budgeted funds may be performed in accordance with  

IC 6-1.1-18-6. 

 

 

ADOPTED THIS 23rd DAY OF NOVEMBER 2021: 

 

 

       AYE                NAY 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

____________________________________    ___________________________________ 

 

 BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

 

 

ATTEST:______________________________________ 

   Secretary, Board of School Trustees 

resolutn.tra 





























CASH:

     Petty Cash                                          500.00$                
     Lunch Change Fund 2,010.00               

BANK ACCOUNTS:

     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,972,117.94$      
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (2,139,363.17)       
     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (534,069.48)          
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          74,038.05             
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                        
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        153,500.18           
     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 29,819,779.44      
     Lake City Bank – Book Rental -                        
     Chase Bank – Book Rental -                        
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00           

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                        
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
October 2021

30,755,932.96$       




	Agenda
	Minutes - Public Work Session - November 9 2021
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - November 9 2021
	Gift Acceptance - Woodland
	Fundraisers
	Conference Leave Requests - Perkins
	Conference Leave Requests
	Overnight Trip Requests
	Grants
	Personnel Report
	Board Meeting Schedule 2022
	ECS Calendar 2022-2023  DRAFT 1st
	Transfer of Appropriations 2021
	ESSER I Utilization Review
	ESSER II Utilization Review
	ESSER III, Utilization Review
	Balance Sheet - October
	Insurance Update

